



For more information:
Ph: (913)-219-2997
info@dialinteractive.com

Summary

He is an international consultant with over 25 years of diverse global management experience. He has extensive experience in managing complex business arrangements in a variety of international locations.

Most recently he is living in Thailand and helping to facilitate business dealings between Western companies and those in Southeast Asia.

Qualifications

- Management Consulting
- Understanding Diverse Global Cultures
- Excellent Communication Skills
- Skilled at Demonstrating Business Value
- Project Management
- Managing/Coaching a Diverse Team
- Expert Understanding of International Business

Recent Accomplishments

- Provided expertise on planning and developing a hotel zone and a resort hotel within a re-established tourist destination in South East Asia. This included arranging equity participation.
- Provide advice on organizational and financial structure. This included developing strategies and obtaining commitments for mezzanine financing from the International Financial Corporation.
- Managed the establishment of a real estate brokerage and quantity surveyors joint venture between German/HK and Thai firms.

Previous Experience

- 1999 – 2000 Advised on investments for a UK based Investment Fund.
- 1995 – 1998 Managing Director Brookabbey Investments Ltd. in Frankfurt Germany – establishing reverse mergers and listing on European and US exchanges for Chinese Hi Tech companies.
- 1988 – 1995 Project analysis and development of real estate projects for property funds in Frankfurt, Germany. Completed over 5 Million sq. ft. of building structure for banks, insurance companies, department stores, and residential space.
- 1979 - 1987 CEO of an Industrial Building Holding Company. This was a holding company that built and rented fashion exhibition facilities to European manufacturers. These facilities such as the Haus der Mode complex in Frankfurt housed many of the top European brands on land owned and developed by this holding company.

Education and Specialized Training

- Darmstadt Institute of Technology
Darmstadt, Germany
Engineering Degree
Masters Degree in Communications, 1976
- GSE London Academy
Cadogan Gardens, London, England 1967
- Languages
 - German
 - English
 - French
 - Thai
 - Romanian